Mojica Cristina ' o o | .
From: ' Jaggers Andrew - '

Sent: Monday, 17 September 2012 6:21 PM

To: O'Connell Lyn
Ce: Wood Richard; Mojica Cristina
Subject: RE: MoorebanklMT Department letter to SIMTA [SEC-UNCLAs.

Ok thanks — will let MPO know

Andrew Jaggers .
Executive Director | Nation Building - lnfrastructure lnvestment Division

Department of Infrastructure and Transport
- p: 026274 7631 | f: 026274 7999 | e: andrew jaggers@mfrastructure .gov.au

EA - Amy Hasler p: 02 6274 7231 | e: amy. hasler@infrastructure gov.au

e,
. - ——— e

From: O'Connell Lyn .
)ent: Monday, 17 September 2012 6:20 PM

iTo: Jaggers Andrew

Cc: Wood Richard; Majica Cristina
Subject: RE: Moorebank IMT - Department letter to SIMTA [SEC =UNCLASSIFIED]

* Thanks, it can go

Lyn
Lyn O’Connell

Deputy Secretary
Department of infrastructure and Transport

p: 02 6274 7656 | F: 02 6274 7301

Executive Assistant: Karren Q'Shea 02 6274 7690

}:rlﬁ-: Jaggers Andrew
nt: Monday, 17 September 2012 11:08

fo: O'Connell Lyn

Cc: Wood Richard; Mojica Cristina
Subject FW: Moorebank IMT - Department letter to SIMTA {SEC UNCLASSIFIED]

Lyn —revised letter and holding statement. | have told MPO again to wait for us to get back to them

Regards
Andrew

Andrew Jaggers
Executive Director | Nation Building - Infrastructure Investment Division .

Department of Infrastructure and Transport
p: 0262747631 | f: 02 6274 7999 | e: andrew. jaggers@mfrastructure gov.au
EA - Amy Hasler p: 02 6274 7231| e: amy.hasler@infrastructure. gov.au

From. Spurgin Allee [mallto Ahoe Spurgm@ﬁnanoe gov au]
Sent: Monday, 17 September 2012 11:01 AM

To: Owens, John MR 1; Jaggers Andrew S
Cc: Bosker, John; Crowther, Berlinda; Mojica Cristina; Michael. Healy@defence gov.au; Naumann -Darren BRIG; Wood
F ; y

Richard; leschfeld Michael; Lowe, Anna; Spurgin, Alice; Higgins, Paul
Subject: RE: Moorebank IMT - Department letter to SIMTA [SEC= =UNCLASSIFIED]

1



UNCLASSIFIED

Following Friday’s email, please find attached a revised letter to SIMTA and below is a revised holding statement.
The letteris yet to be sent (by email) to SIMTA. .

In short, the revision to the letter removes reference to the 20 December 2011 letter.

Section 22

Regards, Alice )
N LA SR SO A RS

Alice Spurgin | Principal Legal Officer

Moorebank Project Office

Department of Finance and Deregulation

T: 02 6215 3965 | E: alice spurgin@finance.gov.au

A Treasury Building, 8 Parkes Place West, PARKES ACT 2600

URECLASSITILD

From— épurgin,Alié :
Sent: Friday, 14 September 2012 5:15 PM

To: Owens, John MR 1; andrew.jaggers@infrastructure.gov.au
€c: Bosker, John; Crowther, Berlinda; ‘cristina.mojica@infrastructure.gov.au’; "Michael Healy@defence.gov.au’;

Naumann, Darren BRIG; Wood Richard; Hirschfeld, Michael; Lowe, Anna
Subject: Moorebank IMT - Department letter to SIMTA [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED |

Dear John and Andrew, :
Please find attached the signed letter to SIMTA, which unless we otherwise from you and as agreed, we will send (by

email) to SIMTA at 9am Monday morning. -
Regards, Alice :

L8 R A R N IS S P ees
Alice Spurgin | Principal Legal Officer
Moorebank Project Office

Department of Finance and Deregulation



Akenna
Typewritten Text
Section 22

Akenna
Typewritten Text


T: 02 6215 3966 | E: alice.spurgin@finance.gov.au

A: Treasury Building, 8 Parkes Place West, PARKES ACT 2600 |
- UNCLASSIFIED

Finance Avstralian Business Number (ABN): 61 970 632 495
Finance Web Site:  www.finance.gov.au _

IMPORTANT:

This transmission is intended only for the use of the addre
s 3

confidential or legally privileged information. If you are niietggd'miy .conta_J.n‘ -
you are notified that any use or dissemination of this commutiicati 1D Ended‘reclplent,
prohibited. _ lon is strietly
If you have received this transmission in error, please i ‘ '

TR ease notif 3 i
jelephone on 61-2-6215~2222 and delete all copies of this tragsnlifsl{ﬂmedla.tely ,by .
a}ny attachments. -55810n togethetr with
/f responding to this email, please send to6 the appro riat B -
}.gov.au, ' EPTOPrLALs Person using the suffix

)









